THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOVELOCK MET IN REGULAR SESSION ON MARCH 6, 2018 AT THE LOVELOCK CITY HALL AT 7:00 P.M.

Present: Mayor Mike Giles

Councilmen Dan Murphy

Pat Rowe

Tom Donaldson

City Clerk Lisa Booth

Police Chief Michael Mancebo

Absent: Public Works Director Joe Crim

Animal Control Officer Sheri Crim Legal Counsel Kent Maher

Guests: Sean Flignor and Brady Griffiths with Marsy's Law for Nevada and Heidi Lusby-Angvick.

Mayor Giles called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT-PERSONAL COMMUNICATION-CORRESPONDENCE:

Heidi Lusby-Angvick reported: (i) the director was here for the Main Street program and met with about 20 residents; (ii) she will be attending the Nevada Rural Roundup April 11-13; (iii) Lovelock will be in the spring edition of the Nevada Discovery Guide; (iv) she attended the I-11 public hearings; and, (v) Economic Development will be having a strategic planning workshop on April 5 from 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm.

Mayor Giles said the City received a card from the city of Boston asking the City to participate in Black Balloon Day to support the loss of a loved one due to addiction.

MINUTES REVIEW-APPROVAL:

Mayor Giles noted the February 6 minutes on the last page, first paragraph under the Staff and Council Reports should be 1340 Central Avenue, not 1340 Cornell Avenue.

No action was taken.

Councilman Rowe moved to approve the February 20, 2018 regular City Council meeting minutes as submitted.

Motion carried unanimously.

BUSINESS IMPACT DETERMINATION:

After review and consideration of the probable effect that each agenda item for this meeting could have on a "business" as defined by statute, Councilman Donaldson moved to make a finding that no item on this meeting agenda appears to impose a direct and significant economic burden on a business or directly restrict the formation, operation or expansion of a business.

Motion carried unanimously.

ENDORSEMENT-USE OF CITY NAME / NEVADA CONSTITUTION AMENDMENT CAMPAIGN / RIGHTS FOR CRIME VICTIMS / MARSY'S LAW FOR NEVADA:

Mayor Giles remarked the City has never endorsed any legislation; however, individuals can offer endorsements. Giles believes it should be a personal choice.

Brady Griffith (Marsy's Law for Nevada) explained that there are rights in place for victims, especially dealing with privacy. Once something is in the Constitution it is very difficult to remove. This has been a four (4) year process to secure equal rights for victims and their families. The question will appear on the November ballot as Question #1.

Councilman Murphy moved to have the City endorse Marsy's Law and to direct the Mayor to sign the endorsement.

Motion carried unanimously.

SEWER-DISPOSAL ACCOUNT DELINQUENCIES / ADJUSTMENTS-REFUNDS:

City Clerk Booth presented a list of deposits to be applied to customer accounts.

Councilman Donaldson moved to apply deposits to customer's accounts as presented.

Motion carried unanimously.

Booth reported the one pending disconnect account shown is now paid in full, and there are potentially five pending disconnects which are coming.

Mayor Giles reported that the new garbage cans have been delayed and will be shipped this week.

PUBLIC HEARING / NUISANCE DETERMINATION / 945 ELMHURST AVENUE:

Mayor Giles reported that the property is being worked on and the owners have requested a dumpster and two more weeks to finish the cleanup.

The Council agreed by consensus to the two week extension and requested the matter be put back on the March 20, 2018 agenda for further consideration.

MINIMUM BID AMOUNTS ESTABLISHED / USED POLICE CARS:

On March 21, 2017 the Council declared the three replaced and now out of service police vehicles as surplus property, but did not set a minimum bid at that time. The police chief wants to have minimum bid amounts established.

Councilman Donaldson moved to set the minimum bid of \$500 per car.

Motion carried unanimously.

The bids will be sealed and considered at the April 3 meeting.

BUSINESS-LIQUOR-SPECIAL EVENTS LIQUOR LICENSES - BUILDING PERMITS:

The following business licenses were reviewed:

Business licenses:

#903020 - Scott Roofing LLC - Gavin Hansen

#903021 – Quality First Home Improvement, Inc. – General Contractor – Gary S. Kluck

Building permits:

#1477 – Wolfgang Zappe – Scott Roofing – 1415 Franklin Avenue

Liquor licenses:

None

Special Events liquor licenses:

Pershing County Athletic Dinner – Community Center- Crazy Corners will be the bar operator – March 31, 2018

Councilman Donaldson moved to approve the Pershing County Athletic Dinner license and waive the fees.

Motion carried unanimously.

PROCLAMATIONS-AWARDS:

None

STAFF-COUNCIL REPORTS-PROPOSALS:

Council Donaldson reported there is a RTC meeting in the morning and the City will have \$100,000 for this fiscal year projects; he intends to solicit funds for the Meadow Estates street repairs. The school project is going well.

Mayor Giles reported: (i) NDEP approved the waste water tanks project and the project is ready to bid; (ii) progress is being made on the plan room in City office; (iii) he attended the broadband meeting and the Main Street meeting; (iv) a letter was submitted to the school for the 1986 Dodge they are selling; and, (v) a used 2010 model year street sweeper with 855 operating hours is available for \$120,00 which includes delivery to Lovelock and training on the machine.

VOUCHERS, CLAIMS AND PAYROLL:

Councilman Donaldson moved to approve vouchers and payroll through number 45225.

Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no comments from the public.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. until the next scheduled City Council meeting on March 20, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Michael R. Giles, Mayor	Lisa Booth, City Clerk	